

CHRISTOPHER G. PARKER, AICP
Assistant City Manager
Planning & Strategic Initiatives
c.parker@dover.nh.gov



288 Central Avenue
Dover, New Hampshire 03820-4169
(603) 516-6008
Fax: (603) 516-6049
www.dover.nh.gov

City of Dover, New Hampshire

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

October 24, 2018

Honorable Mayor and City Councilors
288 Central Avenue
Dover NH 03820

Dear Madam Mayor and City Councilors:

The Dover Planning Board, at its meeting of October 23, 2018, following a properly noticed public hearing, voted to recommend the City Council approve the Capital Improvements Program as presented. The Board encourages the City Council to continue its support of the Dover Business and Industrial Development Authorities efforts to expand business park options.

Please do not hesitate to contact my office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher G. Parker, AICP
Assistant City Manager: Planning and Strategic Initiatives

EC: Kirt Schuman, Planning Board Chair
J. Michael Joyal, City Manager
Dan Lynch, Finance Director